SEFD Board Packet

27 March 2020

Agenda
Minutes 24 March 2020
Notice of Intention to Speak
Reconciliation & Review sheet
Balance Sheet
P&L
Approval of Financial Documents
Reconciliation Signature page
Chase Bank Reconciliation
National Bank Reconciliation
Hughes Reconciliation detail

o Main Share

o Checking

o High-yield

o Premium Yield

Miscellaneous

Pima County Monthly Tax Report
Santa Cruz County Monthly Tax Report
Cash Flow Forecast




Someita-Elgin Fire District
Governing Board Meeting Agenda

PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38.431.02

Notice is hereby given to the general public that the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District (SEFD)
Board of Directors (SEFD is governed by a five-member Board pursuant to A.R.S. §48-
803.B) will hold a meeting on Monday, Mar 30, 2020. The meeting will be held at the SEFD
fire station, located at 3173 N, Highway 83, Sonoita, AZ. The meeting is open to (he general

public and will besin at 9: am. Loeal thne,

The following agenda items are scheduled for consideration by the SEFD Board of Directors at
the board meeting. Action or decisions may or may not be taken on any or all items. Agenda
items may or may not be considered in the order listed:

AGENDA:
A, Call to Order.
B. Roll Call of Board Members
C. Pledge of Allegiance.

Call to the Public. Limited to 3 minutes

A public body may make an open call to the public during a public meeting, subject to
reasonable time, place and manner restrictions, to allow individuals to address the public body
on any issue within the jurisdiction of the public body. At the conclusion of an open call to the
public, individual members of the public body may respond to criticism made by those who have
addressed the public body, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a matter be put on a
future agenda. However, members of the public body shall not discuss or take legal action on
matters raised during an open_call to the public unless the matters are properly noticed for
discussion _and legal action.

1)Executive Session. The Board may vote to go into executive session pursuant to ARS Sec. 38
431.03(A)(3) for discussion or consultation for legal advice with Donna Aversa,
attorney for the District, regarding the Fire Chief's employment contract.

Note: Executive Sessions are confidential pursuant to ARS Sec. 38-431.03(C). No action will be
taken in Executive Session.

2)Unfinished Business
Fire Chief's Contract. Review, discussion, and possible action to approve the updated
employment contract for the Fire Chief.

3)Executive Session. The Board may vote to go into executive session pursuant to ARS
Sec. 38-431.03(A)(3) for discussion or consultation for legal advice with Donna Aversa,
attorney for the District regarding District policy and a potential personnel matter.




Senoita-Elgin Fire District
Governing Board Meeting Agenda

Note: Executive Sessions are confidential pursuant to ARS Sec. 38-431.03(C). No action will be
taken in Executive Session.

4) Review and approval of the gsoverning board meeting minutes of Feb 24, 2020.

5) Report from the Fire Chief regarding the provision of fire and EMS to the SEFD;
management and supervision of the SEFD; and any related items concerning community safety
including, but not limited to, the following items.

a) Firefighter Oath of Office

b) Response and service report.

c) Status of grants.

d) Fire code and inspection items

e) Current community events.

f) Rosemont mine.

g) Apparatus update.

h) Strategic Planning

I) Palominas

J) Department of Corrections:

6) Monthly financial reports and consideration of district financial matters pursuant to
A.R.S.§48-807: :

a)  Review and approval of monthly financial reports for Feb 2020 to include: reconciled
balance sheet accounts; updated cash flow projections; month-end fund statements, and month-
end reports of financial institutions in which the SEFD maintains an account.

7) Adjournment:

NOTICE: The Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Directors may go into executive session for
the purpose of obtaining legal advice from the fire district’s attorney(s) on any of the above
agenda items pursuant to A.R.S.$38-431.03(4)(3).

Governing board members may attend telephonically.

The undersigned hereby attests that a copy of this meeting agenda was duly posted at the
following locations:

A) Sonoita Post Office — 3166 N. Highway 83, Suite 1, Sonoita, AZ

B) WWW.SEFD911.org

Governing board meeting agenda dated and posted: Mar 27, 2020. At 10:00 Local Time
By Kathy L. Goodwin, Admin to the SEFD Fire Chief




103rans JNVN
ol'ldNd 3HL OL T1VI

“Jeuuew sjeudoidde ue ul Bugsw sy} Jnoybnoiyy wnioossp
pue Jopio aa1ssald 0] WBL syl seAlesal uewlieyD sy "SIUSWWOD 8say) SSNIsIp pue 0} puodsal ued plecq sy "Mmojaq Buipesy ey} Japun sueu

Jroyy Bupum Ag epusBe sy uo Apesije aie Jey) Sws)l Sy} Uo Juswwod ued oljgnd sy} Jo siequisly “epuabe ainini e uo nd o9 J Jey} YSEe Jo Jepew ay)
ABIAB] 0] B1S 10811p 01 pepiwled ale siequisw pleog "1aquiaw Jenoiled e je pajoalip wsonLo [euoslad eie Asy] ssajun SJUSWIWOD 8ssy} 0} puodsal
10U ABW pieog 8y} JO SISqLIBy "SSInUIW ¢ O} Pajitll] 8 JSnu Sjuswwod pue awl ajeudoidde ayj je olgnd ayy eziubooal |jIm uBWIRYD 8y | ‘Mojeq
pejou se ansst Jejnopted siey) Buipsefal suoluido/sjuswwod juesald ueod olgnd sy Jo siequiaw yolym Bulnp oljgnd ay} 0} [0 [elaush e aq [jim siay)
‘mojaq psjou sy “epusbe Bunssw sy} UC pals]| a1e Jey] slejew ssnosip Ajuo Ued pleog uolsuad ay) ‘meT Bunasiy usdQ euozuy ayl o} Bulpioddy

‘weeg
610¢ Y2ielN 0
sJ0ojo8lI( Jo pleog
ANVEdS OL NOILNALINI 40 FOILON

1041381

all4 uibj3-eyouos




Call to order

Roll Call — Reba Webber, Sue Archibald, Kurt Bahti, Annette Dorney present; Chris Johnson Absent. Also
present was Donna Aversa, attorney.

Call to the public — There was no public.

The first item on the agenda is the district’s attorney. Webber stated she had looked over the notes of
the December Board meeting and what we [the Board] wanted was we wanted to talk to the attorney
about the content and construction of the contract to protect both the Board and the Chief. But we
were asking about doing it in executive session. Motion by Sue Archibald to move into executive session
for legal advice with regards to Item 1. Seconded by Dorney. Motion carried unanimously. Tapes were
shut off & the everyone except the Board and Aversa left the meeting room.

Back in open session

lterm One — Aversa: The Chief’s contract, I've given you some legal advice in executive session. Is it your
direction for me to follow up and to prepare a revised draft to present to you at your next meeting? | so
moved, Archibald. Seconded by Bahti. Motion carried unanimously.

ltem #8 — SEFD was awarded a Ready Set Go Award of Excellence, and | will be in Reno accepting that
award, so we will need to move the meeting date to March 30 from March 23. Same Time of 9 a.m.
Motion by Archibald, seconded by Dorney, motion carried unanimously.

Donna Aversa left the meeting.

Approval of the minutes — Minutes of 27 Jan 2020 Board meeting; motion to approve by Archibald,
seconded by Dorney, motion carried. Archibald wanted to make sure the signature stuff was included. It
was. Minor correction to minutes where it discusses the PSPRS information — should be “not discussed”.

Chief’s Report:

o 53 runs for January: finished 2019 at 581 runs. Helicopter runs, 49 for 2019, so far we're at 12.

e Cardiac Monitors —made the last payment.

e Tommie Teel — photo of new jacket from SEFD for her Grant writing

e  Ambulance Grant & graphic art description of ambulance that is the subject of a grant

e Grants —one for portable lighting & safety cones. FEMA grant for Ambulance. (above) GOHS
Grant for $42,000 for extrication equipment; grant to 555 Fitness Grant for fitness equipment.

e Award of Excellence — Reno, Nevada. I'll be heading there to accept the award for SEFD. We've
been working on Ready Set Go since the early days of the district. This is a great opportunity for
our rural district to receive an award.

e We did receive a $110,000 grant for $10,000 dollars,

e We are purchasing and installing the new phone system at the station using the funds raised
from the sale of 824.

e Inthe back canopy where 827 is parked, we added some shelving to the back wall to store
equipment. ‘

e Installed new spray-bar on 828 so our volunteers don’t have to get out of the truck to switch the
spray-bar again.




o We're brought in an extractor for PPE cleaning.

o We have some ftraining coming up for wildland firefighting

o  We have some mandatory HR training coming up as well.

o Palominas is going well, we're waiting for our new engine to arrive. We need it really bad. We're
just band-aiding them now; and we’re working on our budget right now.

o There is a big hire in TFD, Golder Ranch and one other fire dept. so we’ll probably loose some
personnel. '

o We do have our tax information — the dual-county one from the PTOC

o Budget Schedule — we'll talk about this a little bit later. Archibald — will we see any increase for
the construction to our taxes? Chief —we’re talking about this in the administrative offices. Itis a
concern of ours. Through legislation this year they propose to drop the commercial tax rate.
That’s another thing we need to look into & be aware of.

e Coming up —we received a letter last week from Copperpoint & they will no longer do fire
districts because of the recent legislation regarding cancer insurance. We are covered to
October 1. Hopefully we'll have some more information for the March Board meeting. Other
agencies are estimating a 270% increase in premiums.

Question - HR Policies — Reba — do | need to get with you or Brenda — Chief - this is a terminology
issue that we can work with Brenda on after the March 10* meeting.

Financials were presented by V. Rutter; there were no abnormalities; motion to accept the finance as
written was made by Archibald, seconded by Dorney, motion carried unanimously.

Resolution #2020 ~ GOHS Grant — Chief: The GOHS requires a board to sign a resolution to acknowledge
the district is applying for a grant for extrication equipment. Motion was made by Dorney, seconded
Archibald, motion carried unanimously.

Quilters — The Quilters have changed their meeting dates to the first and third Monday of the month. So
SEFD Board meetings will remain on the fourth Monday of the month.

Questionnaire — Update; Staff, Dorney and Chief worked on this and we’ll be ready to go for the April 1
deadline.

Meeting dates — we already changed the meeting date from the 23 to the 30%

Adjournment: Motion by Archibald, seconded by Dorney. Motion carried unanimously.

i " g
Minutes approved on 30 March 2020; :67@%5( )U/MM/ , Board Clerk.

Reba Webber




SONOITA

Administrative Review of April 2017 Financial Documents
Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Directors Meeting
3173 Hwy 83, Sonoita, AZ
30 March 2020
9 am.

Approval of Financial Documents as presented to the Board of Directors of the Sonoita-
Elgin Fire District for the month of February 2020.

We the undersigned Board members of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District, hereby
acknowledge that we have reviewed and accepted the February 2020 financial reports as
presented.

’ 7
g P
s

g ey
‘i / /
/Y,

Susan Archibald, ‘member -

Kurt Bahti, member

.

Ch11st0phel Johnson, Ghair

J?W% L
w’ AN g2 L 7
J

Annette Domey, “member

Address: 3173 Highway 83. P.O. Box 322 Sonoita, AZ 85637
Phone: (520) 455-5854 Fax: (520) 455-5361
Website: www.sefd911.org
Fire Chief Joseph M. DeWolf




Sonoita-Elgin FD
Balance Sheet
As of February 29, 2020

C D E
1 Feb 29, 20
2 ASSETS
3 Checking/Savings
4 Chase Checking 1,360.17
5 Chase Savings 327,542.00
6 Hughes Checking 49,266.47
7 Hughes High Yield 2,011.13
8 Hughes Main Share 57.64
9 Hughes Premium 287,303.45
10 National Bank Money Market 18,364.57
11 Petty Cash 700.00
12 Subtotal Checking/Savings 686,605.43
13
14 Accrued Taxes
15 Pima County Treasurer 5,886.28
16 SCC Treasurer 28,490.37
17 Subtotal Accrued Taxes 34,376.65
18
19 TOTAL ASSETS 720,982.08
20
21 EQUITY
22 Fund Balance - Unrestricted 759,302.90
23 Net Loss for July - February -38,320.82
24 | TOTAL EQUITY 720,982.08

Page 1 of 1




Senoita-Elgin FD
Profit Loss Budget vs. Aciual
for the sight months ended February 29, 2020

C D E G | K

1

2 February 2020 | | Jul "9 - Feb 20 Annual Budget | | % of Budget
3 Budgeted Income/Expense ~67%
4 Income

5 Santa Cruz County Taxes 28,462.98 618,744.96 905,170.00 68.36%
6 Pima County Taxes 4,989.65 80,777.74 127,166.00 63.52%
7 FDAT - Santa Cruz 0.00 24,532.50 49,065.00 50.0%
8 FDAT - Pima County 887.65 15,861.76 25,433.00 62.37%
9 Fire Suppression 0.00 8,642.28 35,000.00 24.69%
10 EMS Support 0.00 2,815.20 2,200.00 127.96%
11 Ambulance Revenue 23,346.30 161,253.20 280,000.00 57.59%
12 PPE Purchase 0.00 0.00 64,250.00 0.0%
13 Interest Income 167.66 2,974.01 800.00 371.75%
14 Rental Income 20.00 200.00 400.00 50.0%
15 Prior Year Carryforward 0.00 0.00 34,351.00 0.0%
16 Total Budgeted Income 57,874.24 915,801.65 1,523,835.00 60.1%
17

18 Budgeted Expenses

19 Salaries 47,085.11 371,904.99 577,031.00 64.45%
20 Sick Time Pay 1,115.24 2,622.45 9,400.00 27.%%
21 Vacation/Holiday 1,597.35 26,524.47 45,000.00 58.94%
22 Transport Stipend 5,423.60 49,092.24 78,400.00 62.62%
23 Payroll Taxes 2,311.22 23,181.97 30,000.00 77.27%
24 PSPRS 2,178.28 43,610.12 75,000.00 58.15%
25 ASRS 1,217.06 10,662.94 15,500.00 68.79%
26 Employee Health Insurance 7,998.28 44,737.77 71,400.00 58.46%
27 Physicals & Exams 1,144.00 3,015.34 8,800.00 34.27%
28 Copper Point - Workman's Comp 9,262.00 25,026.00 39,373.00 63.56%
29 Clothing Allowance 3,084.99 4,628.88 8,400.00 55.11%
30 Training 1,659.40 34,964.24 30,589.00 114.3%
31 EMS Consumables 1,446.11 8,809.00 15,000.00 58.73%
32 Maintenance Plans 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 0.0%
33 Oral Hydration Fluids 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.0%
34 Fire Prevention Education 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.0%
35 Office Expense & Postage 1,355.57 5,831.47 10,000.00 58.32%
36 Recruitment & Retention 1,227.36 7,302.74 11,000.00 66.39%
37 Payroll Preparation 280.58 2,431.07 4,500.00 54.02%
38 Ambulance Billing 1,592.53 12,816.63 22,500.00 56.96%
39 Equipment Rental 127.21 1,055.56 1,800.00 58.64%
40 Internet Provider 1,066.51 2,983.78 2,400.00 124.32%
41 Bank Charges 41.35 645.87 800.00 80.73%
42 Background Checks 0.00 220.00 1,200.00 18.33%
43 Legal Fees 420.00 9,835.65 7,800.00 126.1%
44 Accounting 0.00 8,300.00 8,500.00 97.65%
45 Bookkeeper 1,250.00 10,000.00 15,000.00 66.67%
46 Telephone 924.93 7,713.16 14,000.00 55.09%
47 Batteries & Repair 0.00 455.55 3,000.00 15.19%
48 Computer & IT Support 0.00 1,602.72 4,000.00 40.07%
49 Dispatch 0.00 8,270.44 11,075.00 74.68%

Page 1 of 2




Soneita-Elgin FD

Profit l.oss Budget vs. Actual
for the eight months ended February 29, 2020

D E G | J K

1

2 February 2020 | | Jul "9 - Feb 20 Annual Budget | | % of Budget
50 Utilities 1,124.63 9,360.60 17,000.00 55.08%
51 Insurance 7,042.00 21,299.00 30,000.00 71.0%
52 Fuel 5,713.11 20,279.99 26,000.00 78.0%
53 Building & Grounds & Pests 123.32 5,007.47 9,000.00 55.64%
54 Vehicle Maintenance (503.67) 37,411.87 36,500.00 102.5%
55 Equipment Replacement 0.00 4,823.04 6,000.00 80.38%
56 Station & Fire Supplies 813.14 7,718.52 10,000.00 77.19%
57 Suppression Foam 0.00 0.00 3,600.00 0.0%
58 Interest Expense 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%
59 Computer & Radio 360.79 659.93 4,000.00 16.5%
60 Communication to Residents 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%
61 Financial Stability Reserve 37,257.01 37,257.01 54,522.00 68.33%
62 Membership Dues & Subscriptions] 765.00 3,272.51 4,600.00 81.81%
63 PPE Expense 0.00 0.00 64,250.00 0.0%
64 Capital Payments - Apparatus 0.00 80,973.21 80,992.00 99.98%
65 Capital Payment - Ambulance 0.00 22,816.29 23,297.00 97.94%
66 Capital Qutlay - PPE 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.0%
67 SCBA's 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 0.0%
68 Unknown Other Equipment 0.00 10,821.43 10,006.00 108.15%
69 Total Budgeted Expenses 146,504.01 986,945.92 1,523,835.00 84.77%
70 Net Budgeted Loss (88,629.77) (71,144.27) 0.00 100.0%
71

72 Unbudgeted Income/Expense

73 Unbudgeted Income

74 Palominas Fire District 6,500.00 60,125.00

75 Safer Grant 2016 12,240.00 48,960.00

76 Fuels Grant Revenue 32,872.45 41,334.95

77 Apparatus Sale 0.00 10,000.00

78 Donations 712.14 3,511.57

79 Miscellaneous Income 0.00 336.52

80 Total Unbudgeted Income 52,324.59 164,268.04

81

82 Unbudgeted Expense

83 Palominas FD-Chief Salary 4,333.34 34,666.72

84 Wildland Labor 0.00 190.96

85 Safer 2016 Expenses 3,920.00 37,600.00

86 Fuels Grant Labor 0.00 40,680.88

87 Fuels Grant Equipment 167.47 2,329.22
88 Cardiac Monitors 0.00 15,976.81
89 Total Unbudgeted Expense 8,420.81 131,444.59
90
91 Net Unbudgeted Income 43,903.78 32,823.45
92 ,
93 Overall Net Loss (44,725.99) (38,320.82) 0.00 100.0%

Page 2 of 2




SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTIRCT
RECONCILIATION & REVIEW

February 2020

Bank Statements (Hughes Federal Credit Union, Chase Bank, & National Bank)

iy 0

}
[
Reconciled by {/ ,55{/" :

/
Dates of reconciliation March 12 & 16, 2020

PO Box 322 -Sonoita, AZ 85637 -Phone (520) 455-5854  Fax (520) 4
3173 ML Hwy 83
Rt/ v, sefd 91 1org




11:49 Al

03712120

Reconei

ita-Elgin FD
liation Detail

Hughes Main Share, Period Ending 02/29/2020

Type Date

Num

Name

Beginning Balance
Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 02/29/2020

Ending Balance

Clr

Amount

Balance

57.64
57.64

57.64

57.64 1%

Page 1




11:09 Al Seonolta-Elgin FD
03/16/20 Reconciliation Detail
Hughes Checking, Perlod Ending 02/28/2020

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 31,606.33
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 46 items
Check 01/15/2020 2509 AERO Med Claims { -1,714.02 -1,714.02
Check 01/30/2020 2533 EMI Health X -7,217.83 -8,931.85
Check 01/30/2020 2527 Verizon Wireless ( -570.44 -9,502.29
Check 01/30/2020 2524 CenturyLink ( -354.47 -9,856.76
Check 01/30/2020 2522 Quill Corporation { -308.93 -10,165.69
Check 01/30/2020 2528 Aflac X -238.82 -10,404.51
Check 01/30/2020 2525 Brush Enterprises, Inc. { -183.75 -10,588.26
Check 01/30/2020 2530 NFPA ( -175.00 -10,763.26
Check 01/30/2020 2531 GreatAmerica Financial Services ( -127.21 -10,890.47
Check 01/30/2020 2532 Colonial Life X -72.44 -10,962.91
Check 01/30/2020 2526 Sonoita Valley Water Co ( -72.37 -11,035.28
Check 01/30/2020 2523 Valley Imaging Solutions { -40.36 -11,075.64
Check 01/30/2020 2529 Ace Hardware X -33.56 -11,109.20
Check 01/31/2020 Public Safety Personnel Retirement System X -3,893.57 -15,002.77
General Journal 01/31/2020 10009... Eric Ceron { -1,336.82 -16,339.59 .
General Journal 01/31/2020 10009... Jeramy Charles-Johnson { -1,122.90 -17,462.49
General Journal 01/31/2020 10009... Jade Deforest X -880.00 -18,342.49
General Journal 01/31/2020 10009...  Bill Bruyn X -400.00 -18,742.49
General Journal 01/31/2020 10009... Anika Payton-Rodriguez X -160.00 -18,902.49
Check 02/03/2020 2536 Principal Life Insurance Company X -887.43 -19,789.92
Check 02/03/2020 2535 Aaron K Sapienza X -317.00 -20,106.92
Check 02/06/2020 2537 Costco { -348.11 -20,455.03
General Journal 02/14/2020 EFT Paychex DirDep/RCX X -20,268.96 -40,723.99
General Journal 02/14/2020 EFT Paychex Taxpay X -5,690.69 -46,414.68
Check 02/14/2020 2538 Bound Tree Medical ( -1,338.60 -47,753.28
Check 02/14/2020 2546 Arizona State Retirement System X -1,201.64 -48,954.92
Check 02/14/2020 2550 WellAmerica, Inc X -1,144.00 -50,098.92
General Journal 02/14/2020 10010... Jeramy Charles-Johnson X -1,070.16 -51,169.08
Check 02/14/2020 2554 SSVEC X -1,035.48 -52,204.56
Check 02/14/2020 2553 Quill Corporation X -937.80 -53,142.36
Check 02/14/2020 2548 Leavitt Communications, LLC X -360.79 -53,603.15
Check 02/14/2020 2540 Santa Cruz County Landfill X -198.41 -53,701.56
Check 02/14/2020 2542 Sonoita-Elgin Fire District X -169.08 -53,870.64
Check 02/14/2020 2539 Voyager Fleet System ( -168.50 -54,039.14
Check 02/14/2020 2547 DirecTV ( -148.99 -54,188.13
General Journal 02/14/2020 EFT Paychex Invoice X -133.34 -54,321.47
Check 02/14/2020 2551 TransWorld Network X -80.69 -54,402.16
Check 02/14/2020 2549 MES X -73.69 -54,475.85
Check 02/14/2020 2545 United Fire X -70.71 -54,546.56
Check 02/14/2020 2541 Airgas USA, LLC X -52.77 -54,599.33
Check 02/14/2020 2552 SENERGY Petroleum LLC X -36.40 -54,635.73
Check 02/14/2020 2543 Merles Automotive Supply X -4.08 -54,639.81
Check 02/19/2020 Public Safety Personnel Retirement System X -3,975.56 -58,615.37
General Journal 02/28/2020 EFT Paychex DirDep/RCX X -21,330.22 -79,945.59
General Journal 02/28/2020 EFT Paychex Taxpay X -5,507.61 -85,453.20
General Journal 02/28/2020 EFT Paychex [nvoice X -147.24 -85,600.44

Total Checks and Payments -85,600.44 -85,600.44

Deposits and Credits - 17 items
Deposit 02/01/2020 X 2.74 2.74
Deposit 02/07/2020 X 1,865.04 1,867.78
Transfer 02/11/2020 X 35,000.00 36,867.78
Deposit 02/13/2020 X 2,079.33 38,947.11
Check 02/14/2020 2544 Ace Hardware X 0.00 38,947.11
Deposit 02/17/2020 X 1,285.20 40,232.31
Deposit 02/18/2020 X 952.80 41,185.11
Deposit 02/19/2020 X 2,117.27 43,302.38
Deposit 02/21/2020 X 217.60 43,519.98
Deposit 02/21/2020 X 1,022.85 44,542.83
Deposit 02/24/2020 X 26.99 44,569.82
Transfer 02/24/2020 X 40,000.00 84,569.82
Deposit 02/25/2020 X 759.25 85,329.07
Deposit 02/25/2020 X 764.69 86,093.76
Deposit 02/27/2020 X 335.48 86,429.24

Page 1




1149 Al sSonolta-Elgin FD
03/12/20 Reconciliation Detail
Hughes High Yield, Period Ending 02/29/2020

Type Date Num Name ﬂ Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 2,011.13
Cleared Balance 2,011.13 i
RegsmrBabnceasofOZQQQO2O 2,011.13 ‘
Ending Balance 2,011.13

Page 1




14:50 Al Senoilta-Elgin FOD
03112120 Reconciliation Detail
Hughes Premium, Period Ending 02/28/2020

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balarnce 237,303.45
Cleared Transactions
Checlts and Payments - 2 items
Transfer 02/11/2020 X -35,000.00 -35,000.00
Transfer 02/24/2020 X -40,000.00 -75,000.00
Total Checks and Payments -75,000.00 -75,000.00
Total Cleared Transactions -75,000.00 -75,000.00
Cleared Balance -75,000.00 162,303.45
Uncleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Check 02/28/2020 574 Sonoita-Elgin Fire District 125,000.00 125,000.00
Total Deposits and Credits 125,000.00 125,000.00
Total Uncleared Transactions 125,000.00 125,000.00
Register Balance as of 02/29/2020 50,000.00 287,303.45
Ending Balance 50,000.00 287,303.45

Page 1




11:29 AR Sonoita-Elgin FO
03112120 Reconciliation Detall

Chase Checling, Period Ending 02/29/2020

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 6,887.32
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 12 items
Check 01/30/2020 2006 Arizona State Retirement System X -1,352.98 -1,352.98
Check 01/30/2020 2004 Vicki J Rutter X -1,250.00 -2,602.98
Check 01/30/2020 2005 Simpson Computer Services { -989.90 -3,592.88
Check 01/30/2020 2003 Sonoita-Elgin Fire District ( -599.71 -4,192.59
Check 01/30/2020 2007 Rita Ranch Automotive & Tire { -483.25 -4,675.84
Check 02/13/2020 Nationwide ( -368.35 -5,044.19
Check 02/13/2020 Nationwide ( -333.31 -5,377.50
Check ) 02/14/2020 2011 CopperPoint Insurance Companies ( -9,262.00 -14,639.50
Check 02/14/2020 2009 Insone Insurance Services ( -7,042.00 -21,681.50
Check 02/28/2020 Nationwide { -353.40 -22,034.90
Check 02/28/2020 Nationwide { -319.06 -22,353.96
Check 02/29/2020 ( -36.35 -22,390.31
Total Checks and Payments -22,390.31 -22,390.31
Deposits and Credits - 3 items
Transfer 02/05/2020 X 48,097.58 48,097.58
Transfer 02/14/2020 X 3,062.33 51,159.91
Transfer 02/28/2020 X 26,000.00 77,159.91
Total Deposits and Credits 77,159.91 77,159.91
Total Cleared Transactions 54,769.60 54,769.60 i
Cleared Balance 54,769.60 61,656.92
Uncleared Transactions i
Checks and Payments - 12 items
Check 01/30/2020 2008 Chris Johnson -453.10 -453.10
Check 02/14/2020 2010 AERO Med Claims -1,592.53 -2,045.63
Check 02/28/2020 2021 W.W.Williams Company -22,111.63 -24,157.26
Check 02/28/2020 2020 W.W.Williams Company -9,315.20 -33,472.46
Check 02/28/2020 2016 EMI Health -8,731.76 -42,204.22
Check 02/28/2020 2019 W.W.Williams Company -5,830.18 -48,034.40
Check 02/28/2020 2014 SENERGY Petroleum LLC -5,423.25 -53,457.65
Check 02/28/2020 2013 Jeri's Uniforms -2,739.24 -56,196.89
Check 02/28/2020. 2018 Sonoita-Elgin Fire District -2,147.81 -58,344.70
Check 02/28/2020 2017 Arizona Fire District Association -765.00 -59,109.70
Check 02/28/2020 2012 Quill Corporation -688.77 -59,798.47
Check 02/28/2020 2015 Petty Cash -498.28 -60,296.75
Total Checks and Payments -60,296.75 -60,296.75
Total Uncleared Transactions -60,296.75 -60,296.75
Register Balance as of 02/29/2020 -5,527.15 1,360.17
New Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Transfer 03/06/2020 28,490.37 28,490.37
Total Deposits and Credits 28,490.37 28,490.37
Total New Transactions 28,490.37 28,490.37
Ending Balance 22,963.22 29,850.54

Page 1




T4l PRA
03/16/20

sSornol
Reconci

ta-Elgin FO

liation Detail

Chase Savings, Period Ending 02/29/2020

Type Date Num

Name

Beginning Balance }
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Transfer 02/28/2020

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 4 items

Deposit 02/02/2020
Deposit 02/18/2020
Deposit 02/18/2020
Deposit 02/29/2020

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 02/29/2020

Ending Balance

Cly

KX XX

Amount Balance
335,122.68
-26,000.00 -26,000.00
-26,000.00 -26,000.00
12,240.00 12,240.00
617.38 12,857.38
5,438.48 18,295.86
123.46 18,419.32
18,419.32 18,419.32
-7,580.68 -7,580.68
-7,580.68 327,542.00
-7,580.68 327,542.00 .
-7,580.68 327,542.00

Page 1




19:46 AN Senoita-Elgin FD
03/12/20 Reconciliation Detail
National Bank Money Marlket, Period Ending 02/29/2020

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance ' 130,662.37
Cleaved Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items

Check 02/1212020 X -4,510.48 -4,510.48
Check 02/29/2020 X -5.00 -4,515.48
Total Checks and Payments -4,5615.48 -4,515.48
Beposits and Credits - 7 items
Deposit 02/14/2020 X 1,147.75 1,147.75
Deposit 02/14/2020 ( 2,636.70 3,784.45
Deposit 02/14/2020 { 8,625.00 12,409.45
Deposit 02/27/2020 { 33.00 12,442 45
Deposit 02/27/2020 { 875.00 13,317.45
Deposit 02/27/2020 { 3,895.14 17,212.59
Deposit 02/29/2020 { 5.09 17,217.68
Total Deposits and Credits 17,217.68 17,217.68
Total Cleared Transactions 12,702.20 12,702.20 ‘;‘.‘
Cleared Balance 12,702.20 143,364.57

Uncleared Transactions i
Checks and Payments - 1 item

Check 02/28/2020 574 Sonoita-Elgin Fire District -125,000.00 -125,000.00
Total Checks and Payments -125,000.00 -125,000.00

Total Uncleared Transactions -125,000.00 -125,000.00
Register Balance as of 02/29/2020 -112,297.80 18,364.57
Ending Balance -112,297.80 18,364.57

Page 1




LIZ GUTFAHR
Treasuret
MARIJA ACUNA
Chief Deputy

Sonoita Fire District
P.O Box 322
Sonoita AZ 85637

Opening Balance

State Pool Investment

Levied Revenue Earned

Check#

Journal Entries

Ending Balance

Sonoita Fire District T52-2063
Sonoita-Elgin Fire District

County Treasurer
Santa Cruz County

Monthly Statement

February-20

100960
100977
101003
101030
101042
101062
101086
101132
101147
101173
101197
101205
101226
101241
101318

46782

February-20

Please contact Patty Ibarra Ext 7966

if there are any questions or problems

23.65
3.74

862.76
1,853.38
614.63
2,443.11
479.08
312.81
614.47
1,716.03
107.58
3,737.03
399.26
7,318.50
703.36
3,676.67
3,624.31

(48,097.58)

P.O. Box 1150
Nogales, Arizona 85628
Tel. (520) 375-7980
Extension 7967
TDD (520) 761-7816

$ 48,097.58

27.39

28,462.98

(48,097.58)

-

$ 28,490.37




Pima County Treasurer

Sonotta-Elgin Fire District
ARMS # 507200, TCMS String: 500.50720.10.10000.10000
Remittance of Revenue Collected for the Period: FEB-2020
As of March 16, 2020

RECEIVED of Beth Ford, Pima County Tteasuret, check in the amount of $ 5,886.28
Real Estate Taxes Amount
Tax Year 2007 -
Tax Year 2019 4,648.52
Tax Year 2018 400.39
Tax Year 2017 -
Tax Year 2016 _
Tax Year 2015 4 -
Tax Year 2014 -
Tax Year 2013 -
Tax Year 2012 -
Tax Year 2011 -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2009 -
Tax Year 2008 -

Subtotal Real Estate Taxes 5,048.91

Personal Property Taxes Collected Amount

Tax Year 2007 A -

Tax Year 2019 : 74.46

Tax Year 2018 ' (54.91)

Tax Year 2017 (54.91)

Tax Year 2016 (51.80)

Tax Year 2015 -

Tax Yeatr 2014 (43.51)

Tax Year 2013 , -

Tax Year 2012 -

Tax Year 2011 -

Tax Year 2010 33.47

Tax Year 2009 37.94

Tax Year 2008 -

Subtotal Personal Property Taxes Collected (59.26)

In-Lieu Taxes Collected Amount

Tax Year 2007 -

240 North Stone Avenue * Tucson, Arizona 85701 * Phone (520) 724-8341 * Fax (520) 724-4809




Sonoite-Hlgiin Fire Disteict

ARMS # 507200, TCMS String: 500.50720.10.16000.10060
Remittance of Revenue Collected for the Period: FEB-2020

As of Mazch 16, 2020
RECEIVED of Beth Ford, Pima County Tteasutet, check in the amount of $ 5,886.28
Tax Year 2014 -
Tax Year 2013 -
Tax Year 2012 -
Tax Year 2011 -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2009 _
Tax Year 2009 -
Tax Year 2008 -
Subtotal In-Lieu Taxes Collected -
Fire District Assistance Amount
Tax Year 2007 -
Tax Year 2019 847.61
Tax Year 2018 39.82
Tax Year 2017 0.07
Tax Year 2016 0.06
Tax Year 2015 0.04
Tax Year 2014 0.01
Tax Year 2013 0.03
Tax Year 2012 -
Tax Year 2011 -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2009 0.01
Tax Year 2008 -
Subtotal Fire District Assistance 887.65
Investment Income Amount
Interest Allocation 8.98
Subtotal Investment Income 8.98
Grand Total 5,886.28

240 North Stone Avenue * Tucson, Arizona 85701 * Phone (520) 724-8341 * Fax (520) 724-4809




9¢£6 0S 0S5 05 08 124 S PAS |24 8¢ (44 8 1S 008 sobaeyo yueg| g3
£89'c 70l 00z 00z 002 190°) 66¢ 66¢ 662 662 662 ¥62 (343 00¥'C iaplirold jaussiul| /4
192°1 1Z43 yx4) Lzl Y4} 2L 4} yx4) Lzl 8¢ z8¢ Izl 008‘L lejuay Juawdinbz| 9t
00522 3102 180°C 6882 869°Z £6S°) L) 6LL°)L A4 €79 1812 909'L 8.9°L 00522 Buijng souenquiy| ¢
A 0sg‘l 092 yAx4 9lz 182 0s. 80¢ 128 19¢ 144 agl 005 uojpjesedaid jjolhed| yir
000°LL 0z8'L 118 000°L lzz') zgl v8ee 8L6 (gv1) 896 S1S 20¢ 000°LL uonua)RY P JUSWIHNIISY| £
000°0L 694°} 008 008 008 9gg’t 904 187 08 68L°L 9.z 195 202 00001 obeysod ® esuadxg 9o30| 7
000°} 0004 000°L uogednpg uojuaAald alld| Ly
00Z'l 00z’ 002‘L spini4 uonjespfH [eiQ| oy
008"y 00S'y 005y sue|d saueusjuiepy| 6¢
000°SL £3:54 0sz'L 0sz't 0sz'l 9yl 191L LLLL 8vLe 191 169 Lve ¥9°L 000'S} sajgewinsuo) SINI| 8¢
G96'7¢ 659°L 899°¢ 80.°c Lyl 29l yro'y 6LL°1 £L9'5L 685°0¢ Bulureay| z¢
00¥'8 8le‘c 114 gze $80°S VA4 9¢ 9¢ 161 86.L 9¢e 0078 aouemo|ly Buiyio|s| oc
£2£°6E 86L°G 6716 292'6 £hy'9 091 1916 £.€'68 uonesuadwo? s,ueunjiopn| ge
008°S $8.°G L'l 118°1 008°s sjeaisAuyd| v¢
22L'L2 005°L 005°2 008°2 00s°2 266°L Lleey  |(ees’l)  |pps'y or8'e €08y £50'G S18'Y 00¥'LL @dueinsu] yjesy sakojdwz| ¢¢
z99°5L 0se'L 0se'L 0sz'L 0sz'l 112') 628’ Ipe’lL 182°1L 8vv'l oee'L 80g‘L zZ0v'L 00561 Sysv| z¢
01924 0529 0sc'e 0sz'9 0sz'0lL  |8ll¢ IrL'e 69L°LL 2509 188'y 1oLz evS's £25°'S 000°S.2 Sydsd| L€
783°2¢S 00¥°C 00%'z 00%'2 0052 Lee 71Se 182'¢ 9ze'c 8L 0S.T 6¥¥'C 85€‘C 000°0¢ soxe] joihed] o¢
99.°9. 720°8 £65‘9 £€5°0 ££5'9 vey's 6009 §.8'S 950'G 0Lz'L 1999 2829 959 00¥'8. puadng Hodsuel] | g7
L8y £20'S 0s.'¢ 0s2'¢ 0s.'e 16S°L 9¢6°¢ 0199 L9z'y €.5'y 852 0SLC 20l 000°s¥ RepijoH/uonesep| gz
0076 865°S 0ge 66 SLL'L €6 {444 29¢ Z09 00¥'6 Red yoig| 77
S06'799 00067 (0008 |000°Sy |000°3v [S80°iy |829'9y |zST'8y |28L°Lv  |v¥E'vy  [vv2'sy  |LvL'SP  |€28'9v L€0°LLS saueeg| 97
sasuadx3 buneisdQ pajabpng Gz
a4
Z96/15°L |oov'zle |961'c8 |88.°SSc |9S°.9 |vi8'LS |evlel |299¢'SSL [Sii'svec |vi¥'vec [98%er |1€9°1C  [2107Z2 G28'€CS 1 sanuaAsy pajebpng |ejol €7
[44
19€ 7¢ 19 7E 16€ V¢S piemiojfiied aeop Joud| Lz
007y 09 08 09 0¢ U4 04 14 0¢ 001 awoou| |ejusy] 07
696°C 891 208 661 142 0SS sel 802 192 008 awoou] 3saiayul| 6|
052°'%9 0SZ'v9 0529 aseyaind 3dd| 8l
SyE‘LLT 765'6C |66S'Sc  |86L've |Pl¥'8¢ |9we'tc [86L‘0c |lLSi'tc  |000'vL |€€0'8C |99%°Ce 8e8'vl  |8¥Z'9l 000082 Ssonuansy sduenquiy| /|
5127 518°C 002'c Hoddng giua| 9.
000°6S 85£97 eVl 0Lz'L 000°GS awoouj uolssaiddng aind| g1
AT 0Lz 116 1814 £0Z'L 888 144 WLl evLL G686 £12'C ge (445 €EY'ST fAunosewid |yl
5906 2887 £e5've 590°6¥ funoo znig eyueg | ¢
Xe] aosuelsissy jo1siqg adid| 71
991221 918l £16's §69'6c  |98¥'L 066'v §29°C 6¥0'S A 6.L'sy [Log'st  |8.¥L 9g¢g‘L 99l‘z) Aunog eund 1L
041°506 1221 |829°0S  |eSOwiL |Siv0E  |go¥'8z  |€S0'8y  |925°00L |S/S'9zZ |69%'00Z |ZvE‘T 29.'¢ $55°8 01'506 funog znig eues | oL
Xel JoMsid 24id| 6
SaNUSAdY pajabpng )
L
[E1o1 0202 0202 0202 0202 0202 0202 6102 6102 6102 6102 6102 6102 0202-6102 9
jSe38104 sunp e judy yaseyy |(Areniged | Aenuep squiessgUequisaopN 19GojoQ flequsidag| jsnbny Ainp 1ebpng G
JSeselo |1Seosaio |}Sedalod |jsedsalod | [enjoy | [enpy | [enjpy | [enjoy | [enpy | |enjpy | [BnPy | [enoy ¥
020c "0€ aunr ybnoJui 610z 'L AInf 3
‘OYIZ MOTES 0D LON LSNI SONYTVE HEYD IAILYINWND IHL jsedalod mojd yseo [A
‘SISVE AIHLND 0 HSY B MSYD 179 MOHS OJ. SI LEVOTHOd MO HSYD JHL 0 3S0und Jougsiq adl4 ulbjg-ejiouog !

d o | N T w 1o Lo b 4w Lo b4 3 T ah g y




78
18
5129} (cor'6) |(€58°21) | oie'swl |(2£8'se) |(ogo'88) |(s6i'es) | 0S¢°Z€ | 2682El | sLLvilL [(€68798) |(zse'ZG1) [(€€6'92) sasuadxg/ssnusasy psjebpngdoN |08
6/
11Z%2S1 |S0l'2G¢ |6¥0°LOL |2ZG06 |SL¥'S6 |¥0S'9%lL |65£90L |8L0'SLL |91Zz'GLL |9620ZL |616'86 |€8.'8LL |p0OWOL | |Ge8°€eS'L sesuadx3 psjebpng |ejo 8/
1Z80l 12801 30001 juswdinbz Jeyo| /£
0006 000°6 0006 S,\ya0S| 92
00S‘9 00S‘9 00s‘9 Add| sz
91822 918ze 162'¢Z I'?d souenquy| y/
£16'08 £26°08 26608 18d snjeseddy| ¢/
spund aAlasay [eyden .
0 snoaue|[aosiiplf 1/
08z 05279 052'v9 aseyoind 3dd| oz
7041 §9. 65l vle 0g2 Zve 085y Lzg 43 000y suonduosgng g send| 69
00S 009 00 Sjuapisay 0} uonesunwwon| g9
z25'7S S9Z'LL is2ig (4484 antesay Apjigels [eoueuld| /9
000y 889 259°C 19¢ 0l 682 000y olpeyuandwos| 99
00% 005 00S 2071 - 9suadxg 3setaju]| G
008 0802 0es'L 009'¢ weo4 uoissarddng] 9
00001 £6 VlL - |sese £9L c18 89p §92°C vLS'L 129 ¥9. ¥92°1L 65¢ 000°0L saljddng ali4 3 uopeiS| £9
000°9 910°'C 2514 Lov 9ze 324 322 816 £Fe 0009 juswade|day juswdinb3| 79
99L'sy 000°L 000°}L 0001 000} (08) £86 #99°C oze'vl  |eiv'el  |Lev's 8¢l 290'y 005'9¢ soueusjurep s[21uaA| 19
0006 8ll'e 4% Ll 682 £zl 2g0°lL 0€T 6v¢ gle LeTL ves 00z‘L 000'6 S}sad @ spunoug Buipiing| 09
000°s2 02.LT 000°L 000°L 0001 gLL's 88¥ 128'c 960°S 602 Lv6'y 000°9Z 1on4] 65
00002 10.°8 Zro'L Ly0°‘L Ly0°L €91 000°0¢ eoueinsuj| gg
102°SL oLl oLyl oLl oLyl szl GPLL 116 S60°L 18L°L 0ge’L 1zl £82°1 000°LL sammn| s
SL0°LL ¥eT'L 1¥8'¢ SZ0°LL 18mo] |ieg BISA @ 9SIMJS213S| 96
000'% 16€'C 8v0’lL L 16 £9¢ 88 000y Hoddng 1 g 4se3ndwios| gg
000°¢ 78T 95¥ 000°c aredoay » saueneg| g
£65°ZL g8L°lL §91°L S91°L SoL°L S26 S26 1£6 166 266 £86 186 6.6 000°yL auoydeje] [ ¢g
000°S1 0sZ°L 0SZ°L 0sz’L 0Sz‘L 0sZ'L 0sZ'L 0SZ°L 0s2'L 0SZ°L 0S2°L 0S2°L 0sZ‘1L 000°GL 1adeayyoog| zg
00€'8 00g°C 000‘9 00S°8 saag bupunoooy| |g
9286 1147 S61 PoL'p (622) 109'¢ obs‘L S61 008°L sea [eba| 0g
00Z°) 0v8 ol 09 08 0z 09 002‘L syo8y punoibyoeg| ¢
JA
[E301 0202 020C 0z0¢ 0202 0202 0202 6102 6102 6102 6102 6102 6102 0202-6102 9
1se38l04 aunp Aejy judy yodeyy |Meniged | Aenuep fisqusdsgisquaaol 18qoloQ laquisideg| 1snbny Ainp 18bpng G
JSed9104 |}Sedel10] (3sedaic] [ISedalo] | [endy [enpy | fempoy | empy | rempy [enjdoy [enjdy | fenioy v
0202 "0 dunr Yybnoiy3 610z 'L AInf £
‘OUIT MOTIEE 0D LON LSHN IONYIYE HEVYD SALLYINRND AL jsedalog moj4 yseop z
I HSYD 177 MOHS OL S LSVITHOL MO HSYD HL 40 3S0dund JoLsiq aaid uibj3-ejlouog l

d 0 r | v T T o9 T 4 T 3T abh q vy




$08°02.% 8q o) peiosiold s1 pZ0E ‘0F BUNf 1B PUBH UC USES GLL
pieog AUnod oyl 01 Jodses 0 1011SID U 10 Aupinbi 1o suopeiado uo L]
10U S 2481 03 SAlsSod aIE SosuRleq Loy 93UIS pus seai [eosi e €Ll
2ISAQ) 19p) SUL "286'02L¢ SeMm QZOZ ‘52 Meniged 12 PuBlH Uo UyseD Syl 7Ll
L
0Ll
508282 ¢860cZ |BOLS9L [181°¢6L |716ZSL [26L°9¢9 |0L¥ZSF |Z69°15S |S20699 | |S8C6GL pueH uo ysep|sol
801
£85'07 (c0/768) |(eggZl) | iz'swi |igg'sz) |(0zi'wh) |(z86°C2) | 192°GE | 6£8'Lel | 282891 [(018722) [(9ZcZ¢€1)({0€Z06) | |0 (sso7) awoouj jjesenQ 18N /0L
901
7687C¢ 0 0 [1] 0 v06'cy | 80zZ |(¢86'1) [(gs0'1) |(see’s) |[(ZLv'oL) | 9i8'6L [(Z6zcl) sasuadxg g snuaasy pejebpnqun 1eN [S0)
70l
A 127’8 697l | 1S1'61L |£16'0c |990'¢c |ZI¥ZL |cogvL |Zezel sasuadxg pajebpnqun |ejol £0L
L16'Sh 059 S90°¢ S90S S90°¢ §90°¢ G90°'¢ siojuopy oeipien|zoL
012 491 166 veL 9l [444 wswdinb3 - juels sjendlio)
189°0y viv'y 7£9°'8 81901 |sci'6 8¢s’s £10°C 154 loqeT - juels sendlool
009°L8 026°¢ 088'% 0087 088z  |0ze'9 08y'y 0v9‘y 089°S sasuadx3 910z 123eS| 66
0 sasuadx3 puep[ip| 86
LGL 16l loge pue|pjipa| 26
0 sasuadxg Jayi0 g4d| 96
19978 gee'y gee'y gee'y gee'y gee'y gee'y £eey £ee'y Kiejeg s o1y - a4 seulwoled| g
mww:mmxm _owwmmﬁsnc_ﬁ_ 6

€6

VL 7oL GzeeS |28%71c |891°ZL | 95861 | 0SLZl | 000'L 617 |0 anuaAay pagebpnqun [ejo) 76
1182 ZlL 001 £62 261 08 002 suoneuoq| 1
LE€ LEC awoosu| snoaue(93siN| 06
000°0L 00001 sojeg smeseddy| ¢g
8Ly zl8'ce | sze'e 052 €90°L 00L 000°L €9 anuanay Juels sjend| gg
096'sy vzl 00081 0z2'8l 910z Juein Jogeg] /g
0 $890x3 uolsssaiddng ali4] 93
SZ1L'09 005°9 SZL'e S29'vL 0S2°9L S29'vL Jou)SI 2414 seujwoled] ¢g
SNUSA3Y pajebpnqupn 8

$83.n0g Buuetll] J8j0 ]

L

Iejol 020¢ 0202 020t 0202 0202 020z 6102 6102 6102 6102 610¢ 6102 0202-610¢ 9

15E38104 sunp Rey judy yssepy |Aenigsd | Arenuep fisquisssglisquisaop 18qo3aQ flequisideg| jsnbny Ainp 196png G
jsedalo] |JSedsio |jsedeiod |3Sedoio] | [Enidy | Tenpy | [enoy | [endy | [enjoy | [enppy | [enjpy | [Bnjoy v

0Z0Z "0¢ aunr ybnoiuy 610z '} Ainr €

MOTEE 09 LON LSO 30oNYIVE HSVD SALLYINROD IHL jsedalod mol4 ysey 4

11V AAOHS OL S1LSYIIH0L MO HSYD FHL 40 IS0dHNd Jou3s1q 8414 uib)3-e)touog L

d 0 I I H T o 1T 4 T 3a T ahbh g vy




